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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


April 29, 2015
Addendum No. 1 – Clarifications To

RFQ for Provide snacks and lunch for WSU Early Childhood Centers (MPSI/COE) purchase   

for Merrill Palmer Skillman Institute and College of Education 
Dated April 21, 2015
Since the time of the release of the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the purchase of catering services to Provide snacks and lunch for WSU Early Childhood Centers (MPSI/COE) for the Merrill Palmer Skillman Institute and College of Education, questions regarding the specifications have been submitted.  Those questions and the University response appear below.

Please Note:  
1) The bid due date has been extended to May 4, 2015 by 4:00pm.

2) Vendors must respond using the revised Schedule A – Price Schedule that is attached to this Addendum No. 1.
3) Vendors must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the revised Schedule A – Price Schedule.
Question 1:   What price are you paying now for snack/lunches?

Answer:        We are looking for Vendors to provide the University with prices (bids) on lunch and an AM and PM snack.  Please note that prices must include plates, napkins, cups and utensils needed for each meal.
Question 2:   What is the set up like for serving these lunches?

Answer:  As required by licensing and our accreditation standards, lunch and snack are served family style.
Question 3:   Do we serve them? 

Answer:        No.  The meals are delivered in catering pans in hot boxes.  Staff then divides the food into serving bowls which are placed   on each table so that children can serve themselves. The hot boxes and pans are picked up the following day when the next day's food is delivered.
Question 4:  Are we just dropping them off in the morning?
Answer:       Currently, there is just one delivery per day at each site at 10:30.  The delivery includes lunch and afternoon snack for that day plus the morning snack for the following day.
Question 5:  Are we serving them boxed lunch style
Answer:       No
Question 6:  The students are ages 3-5?
Answer:       The children are ages 2-1/2 to 5.
Question 7:  Will we know in advance to have certain snacks for certain students?
Answer:        Upon enrollment of a child with special dietary restrictions, the catering company would be notified so that they would know what modifications to make to the daily menu for that child for snack and for lunch. 
Question 8:  Will this program be subsidized?
Answer:       The program will participate in the Child Care and Adult Food Program for just the families that qualify for the Great Start Readiness Program grant.

Question 9:   Is there a work space on site?
Answer::       Each site has a kitchen.
As a reminder, email your responses to Loretta McClary, at Ac2843 (copy to Cynthia Branch, Email:  Ab3577@wayne.edu)).  Remember, your bids must be in the format provided and be received in the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by May 4, 2015 by 4:00 p.m.
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Loretta McClary, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at Ac2843 (copy to Cynthia Branch, Email:  Ab3577@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., April 24, 2015.  

Do not contact the Merrill Palmer Skillman Institute and College of Education, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your quotation.
Thank you,
Loretta McClary, 

Senior Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-7-3731
Attachment:  Revised Schedule A - Price Schedule
CC:
Rosemary Foster, Participant list.      
SCHEDULE A - PRICE SCHEDULE  -- Revised 4/29/15
RFP- Catering Services for WSU Early Childhood Centers (MPSI/COE)

Purchase of catering services to provide snacks and lunch for WSU Early Childhood Centers (MPSI/COE).
It is anticipated that the initial contract period will commence on October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016.  Thereafter the University may, at its option, extend the contract, on a year-to-year basis for up to two one-year periods, through September 30, 2018.  Vendors must state maximum price increases (if any) for optional years one and two on Schedule A – Price Schedule.  
Purchase of catering services to provide lunch and 2 snacks per day for children who are in a full-day program, for the University’s College of Education and Merrill Palmer Skillman Institute Early Childhood Centers per the specifications and requirements contained in this Request for Quotation. The lunch provided must meet the USDA Child and Adult Food Care Program guidelines for 3-5 year olds.
*Vendor should provide pricing for children who will pay for snack and lunch combined and a separate price for children who only need snack (two a day - morning and afternoon).

Per Person Lunch Only:  
 

     

____________________________________

Per Person Snack Only (AM&PM): 

 

_____________________________________

Per Person Combined Lunch & Snack (AM&PM):  

_____________________________________

Delivery Charge: 


 


_____________________________________

Other Cost:  (vendor must specify other cost)  
 

_____________________________________

Comments:  ________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

RATES FOR TWO OPTIONAL YEARS

	

    1st Optional Year




    10-01-2016 to 9-30-2017






Maximum




No
  
Percent of



Increases  
Increase





              .  






	

    2nd Optional Year




    10-01-2017 to 9-30-2018






Maximum




No
  
Percent of



Increases  
Increase





              .  








ADDENDA:


The undersigned affirms that the cost of all work covered by the following Addenda are included in the price of this proposal.

Addendum No.
      Date

 Addendum No.
    ___________ Date


Email your responses to Rfp@wayne.edu and be sure your subject line reads “(company name) RFQ Catering Services for WSU Early Childhood Centers (MPSI/COE) 2015 Response”.  Remember, your bids must be in the format provided and be received in the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by May 4, 2015 by 4:00 p.m
Company Name:
_________________________________________________________


Address:

_________________________________________________________





_________________________________________________________


Telephone:

(___)_____________________   Fax: (___)______________________


Email address:

_________________________________________________________


Submitted by:

_________________________________________________________


Signature

_________________________________________________________





____________________________________    ___________________





                               (Title)                                                  (Date)
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